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SMITH HOUSE - Before 1850 - North side of Belfast Road, 0.4
mile east of Wheeler Lane. Built jointly by John B. and son
William C. Ensor before 1850. Shown on Sidney's 1850 map and
was the Wm. C. Ensor house of 1877 atlas. Passed to Sarah C.
Brooks in 1882. Various additions in 20th Century. Also
called Belfast Farm. Belfast Road has been relocated since
Sidney's map. Stone, stucco-covered house, 2-% stories,
three bays wide, with gable roof. In vernacular style.
Dwelling of a small but prosperous farm. Owner: John
Marshall Smith.

J. MARSHALL SMITH HOUSE GRANARY - Stone, north and south
walls support a hewn, log-braced second story of frame.
Frame corn-crib on north wall. Stone steps and frame stair
lead to upper floor, sheltered by a cantilevered east gable.

J. MARSHALL SMITH HOUSE SPRINGHOUSE - stone structure with
gabled roof; overhanging roof portion; small end-windows.

J. MARSHALL SMITH HOUSE BANK BARN - Frame structure built c.
1900. Tall upper loft story is accessible at grade at the
north.
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Belfast Farm

North side of Belfast Rd.
between Wheeler Land
and PricevilleRd.

Not accessible

Ca. 1850

Belfast Farm was the small, but substantial home of a farmer
of moderate means. Although the exact date of construction is
not known, testimony in an equity case* between the survivors of
John B. Ensor indicates that William C. Ensor and his father
jointly purchased the farm and erected the house, a barn and
outbuildings. The house appears on the 1850 map of Baltimore
County (Belfast Road has since been relocated around it) and on
the Agricultural Census of that year.

William C. Ensor occupied the dwelling until 1882 when it
was sold to Sarah C. Brooks as a result of the lawsuit. There

have been several additions made during the 20th century.

* See Judicial Liber WMI 90 folio 114 (1882), Baltimore County
Courthouse,
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HISTORIC
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Belfast Farm

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

North side of Belfast Road between Wheeler Lane and Friceville Road

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Sparks — VICINITY OF 8
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Xno —_MILITARY __OTHER
FY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

John Marshall Smith

Telephone #: 771-4343
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CITY. TOWN STATE, zlp code
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COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. Raltimore County Courthouse

Folio #: 94
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g — Towson Maryland
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None
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DESCRIPTION BA-420)

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
—GOOoD _RUINS _XALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE L

Belfast Farm is a two and onshalf storey stuccoed stone house,
three bays in length facing south, dating from the mid-19th century;
a five bay frame addition of the early 20th century extends to the
east, its walls and roof coincidental with those elements of the
original house and a two and one-half storey frame addition, three
bays in length, extends north behind the adjacent bays of the front ~
portions of the house, added in the mid-20th century. A one-storey
hipped roof porch extends across the south front and three dormers
in the southerly roof light the attic storey. A single-flue brick
chimney rises flush with the west gable and another rises internally
in the east wing; an external chimney rises from the north end of
the north wing. A small stone-walled, geble-roofed cellar entry -
extends from the middle of the west end. Windows are 6/6 in narr&ﬁj
beaded frames, flanked with louvred blinds. Frame walls are covered
with German siding.

The principal entrance, in the westerly bay of the stone sec-
tion, opens into a hall which contains the principal stair; it riseg
only to the second floor, its turned newel of moderately hefty pro-
portions and its rectangular balusters supporting the round poplar o
rail., A single room is west of the hall in each storey. Original
doors throughout are of two tall raised, unmoulded panels; archi- |
traves at windows and doors are of two planes, unmoulded with a

bead around the inner edge., A modern fireplace has been built

(See Continuation Sheet #1)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

1400-1499 — ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

300-1599 X_AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—_1600-1699 X_ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGIMNEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X.1800-1899 — COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ——OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES Unknown

BUILDER/ARGHITECT

Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located on the north side of Belfast Hoad between Wheeler Lane
and Priceville Road, Belfast Farm was the small, but substantial
home of a farmer of moderate means. Although the exact date of
construction is not known, testimony in an equity case between the
survivors of John B. Ensor indicates that William C. Ensor and his

father Jointly purchased the farm and erected the house, a barn and

outbuildings. The house appears on the 1850 map of Paltimore County

(Belfast Road has since been relocated around it) and on the

Agricultural Census of that year.

William C., Ensor occupied the dwelling until 1882 when it was

so0ld to Sarah C. Brooks as a result of the lawsuit.

There have

been several additions made during the twentieth century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Belfast Farm
Valleys Historical District
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Question #7 continued

beneath the west chimney but the flue is within the thickness of the
wall (it does not project from the wall in the second or attic storey)
indicating its having been designed for a closed stove. Moreover there
18 no structural support for a fireplace in the cellar.

First floor joists are of log, exposed within the cellar; rafters
of the cellar entry are log, thelr mortise-and-tenon joints at the
ridge pegeed, Attic floor joists and rafters of the house are of the
20th century, contemporary with the east wing, a replacement of an
earlier wing which burned.

A stone springhouse stands immediately west of the house; its
gabled roof extends over the entry north of the dairy room, supported
by the stone retaining wall in the hillside which encloses the spring,
Small wiﬁdow openings are in each wall of the dairy room.

A grainery stands southeast of the springhouse, a2 modified version
of many in the region. Stone north and south walls support a hewn
log braced-frame second storey and roof structure; framed corn cribs
extend north of the north wall in lieu of stone buttresses and a wide
extension of the southerly roof, together with a stone west wall,
forms a small barn or horse stable., A few stone steps in turn support
a wooden stair with open risers to the upper floor at the east end,
the stair and 1ts associated entry balcony beinc sheltered by 2
cantilevered east gable,

Ad jacent to the grainery-stable, a framed bank barn was constructed
early in the 20th century, Its tall upper loft storey is accessible on
grade at the north and the several doors and windows to the stalls

within the ground storey are flush with the loft's south wall,



